Human Services Board Agenda - Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, Wl 53549

Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)
Jones, Dick {Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Callito Order
2. Roll Call (Estabiish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the March 14, 2017 Agenda
5. Public Comments (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must

register their request at this time.)
Approval of February 14, 2017 Board Minutes
Communications

Review of the final December, 2016 Financial Statement

© ® N oo

Discuss and Approve February, 2017 Vouchers

10. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support, and Aging &
Disability Resource Center

11. Discussion and Possible Action on New Professional Service Contracts {(guardianship)
12. Discussion and Possible Action on Final Carry Over Requests

13. Review and Approve Billing/Charge Rates for 2017

14. Discuss and Possible Action on Request for Proposal for the Fire Alarm System

15. Director’s Report

16. Discuss Updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association

17. Discuss Potential Agenda Items for April Board Meeting.

18. Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings:
Tuesday, April 11, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours priof to the
meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




ltem #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
February 14, 2017

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Cynthia Crouse, Jim Schultz, and

Absent: Augie Tietz and John McKenzie

Others Present: Director Kathi Cauley; Deputy Director Brent Ruehlow; Administrative Services
Division Manager Brian Bellford; Economic Support Manager Jill Johnson; Aging & Disability Resource
Division Manager Sharon Olson; Office Manager Donna Hollinger; and County Administrator Ben
Wehmeier.

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
McKenzie and Tietz absent/Quorum established.

3. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS LAW
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance.

4, REVIEW OF THE FEBRUARY 14, 2017 AGENDA
No changes

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Ms. Cauley introduced Brian Bellford as the new Administrative Services Division Manager.

6. APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 10, 2017 BOARD MINUTES
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the January 10, 2017 board minutes.
Mr. Schultz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

7. COMMUNICATIONS
Ms. Cauley reported that our Project YES! team is educating youth to increase their awareness
of mental health services. They had an activity where they disbursed over 500 Kona ice cups
that had the mental health hotline phone number imprinted on them. This innovative and
effective outreach effort will be reported to Congress.

8. REVIEW OF DECEMBER, 2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Ms. Cauley reviewed the December 2016 financial statement (attached) and reported that
there is a positive fund balance of $368,036 excluding any prepaid reserves that may be
adjusted for year-end. She presented the summary and financial statements (attached) that
detail revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by program within each Division and discussed

Page 10of6




10.

11.

the areas that are having the most impact on the budget. The reports showing
Commitment/Inpatient, Detox and Alternate Care statistics (attached) were also available.

REVIEW AND APPROVE JANUARY, 2017 VOUCHERS

Ms. Cauley reviewed the January 2017 summary sheet of vouchers totaling $613,758.00
(attached).

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the January 2017 vouchers totaling $613,758.00.

Mr. Schutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

UPDATE ON 2016 AND 2017 CAPITAL PROJECTS

Ms. Cauley reported on the capital projects list. (attached) It was recently discovered that the
Human Services fire alarm is not connected to the fire department. The cost to remedy this
would range between $85,292 to 115,000. (attached) This is a safety issue and the highest
priority. After discussion, Mr. Jones made a motion authorizing the Human Services Board
and Administration to proceed forward for a Request For Proposal for purposes of fire alarm
systems as part of the proposal and request to the County Board for authorization to
reallocate capital funds designated to replace the roof at Health /Human Services in the FY17
budget for this purpose.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously

DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER
Child & Family Resources:

Mr. Ruehlow reported on the following items:

e The Key Outcome Indicators are:

o The Children’s Long Term Support and Coordinated Services teams were at 100%
for their goal of all children will remain in their home with the use of our services.

e This week we took seven children from four families into custody and placed them outside
the home due to uncontrollable safety issues.

e We hired two Administrative Assistants. One is for the CLTS program to monitor notes
and ensure that billing is accurate and the other is for Intake working on juvenile justice
duties.

e We have had a contract with attorney Henry Plum for many years and last year we
expanded it to include another attorney, Tom Laitsch. Attorney Plum will continue to take
the more unique cases as well as help assist us with developing “Conditions of Return.”

e We were awarded 12 slots this year for in-home safety services. This means that children
will be able to remain in the home and we will be reimbursed $42 per day.

e We were awarded 11 slots for the Post-Reunification Service.

Page 2 of 6




Behavioral Health:

Ms.

Cauley reported on the following items:

Our Key Outcome Indicators were all met.

Requests for services in the clinic continue to increase. In the last 6 weeks we had 20
requests per week, with only 9 therapists. Most are very complex situations and need
immediate help.

In January 2016, we had 755 crisis calls and in January of this year, we had 893.

We had 24 suicide calls and 43 emergency detention assessments, but we could divert 35
of those with safety plans and voluntary services. We had an 84% diversion rate.

The AODA Assessor is retiring in May. We will post that position soon.

Our new Compliance Officer position has made a great impact within the CCS area so far.
The second CCS/OIG with DHS leadership workgroup meeting was held in January.
Unfortunately it didn’t answer the many questions that the counties have. We will be
asking Secretary Seemeyer for her interpretation.

We have two mental health division supervisors on leave until March.

We are seeing many children with complex traumas, and are fortunate to have Children &
Adolescent Therapists working in the clinic.

Administration:

Ms.

Eco

Cauley reported on the following items:

We had a retirement in January that created 15 respective position changes and all have
been filled.

We hired Brian Bellford to replace Joan Daniel as our new Administrative Division
Manager. Joan will be retiring March 3.

We are working diligently on Munis, the new county’s financial program.

Everyone is working on year-end financials.

nomic Support:

Ms.

Page 3 of 6

Johnson reported on the following items:
Our January Key Outcome Indicators were as follows:
o We have 30 days to get 100% of all applications processed. We processed 99.36%
of them timely.
o The Consortium Call Center must answer calls timely within 95% of the time. The
Call Center was at 94.47%. The Center took 14,348 calls.
We hired a new bilingual worker and he is in training now.
We made the change in the child care program and everyone will get debit cards to pay
for their services. This should help promote a relationship with the daycare provider.
The State is doing a pilot program regarding the Administrative Renewal Process.
Everyone has to do a review each year and the new process will do this review
administratively without involving the customer. The system will then send out a letter to
the customer. This will alleviate issues when a customer has forgotten to come in.
Maintenance is painting our offices.



12.

13,

ADRC:

Ms. Olson reported on the following items:

The key outcome indicator for the Adult Protective Services and Elder Abuse program was
met, in that 100% of referrals are responded to within the time frames contained in the
statute. In 2016, there were 63 allegations of abuse reported for 60 and older and 10 for
citizens who were between the ages of 18 and 59.

The ADRC has a new KOI for 2017 to improve response time of functional screen assessment.
Long Term Care Functional Screens are calculated within 14-days from the date the functional
screen was administered to the consumer. A 14-day completion goal is viewed as “best
practice” for the ADRC of Jefferson County. For January, the goal was not met that 73% of
the functional screens were calculated within the time frame. During the month of January,
11 of the 15 screens were completed and calculated for eligibility. Ms. Olson reviewed the
report that was submitted to the Joint Committee on Finance that DHS was a requirement of
the 2015 Wisconsin Act 55 to evaluate functional screening and options counseling for
reliability and consistency among resources centers.

The Home Delivered Meal Program’s KOl was met in January. There were five new home
delivered meal requests and one was denied due to residing outside of the delivery route
area. The goal is to provide meals to 95% of those qualifying home delivered meal requests.
Interviews have been completed for the Nutrition Program Supervisor. Approximately 2,000
meals are served a month between the congregate and home delivered meal programs. Our
average meals are about 99. Today in Fort Atkinson, there are 110 people signed up due to
the Senior Center hosting an Elvis Tribute for Valentine’s Day. Three staff are assisting with
registration.

The Transportation Program’s KOI is to meet qualifying ride requests 100% of the time. In
January, there were 361 scheduled 1-way trips, 55 were cancelled leaving 306 trips for the
Driver Escort Program. The Veteran’s Van provided 38 one-way trips as there were six
cancellations.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CARRY OVER REQUESTS

Ms. Cauley discussed the Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request.
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the Carryover requests of $368,035 as presented.
Mr. Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON NEW PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACTS (Foster
Care, Respite, Trans Software, Community Integration Service, Inpatient Services)

Ms. Cauley discussed the new contracts listed on the Provider Contract sheet. (attached)

Mr. Kutz made a motion to approve the contracts as listed.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

Page 4 of 6



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

REVIEW AND APPROVE BILLING/CHARGE RATES FOR 2017

Ms. Cauley discussed the billing/charge rates for 2017. (attached)

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the billing/charge rates for 2017.
Ms. Crouse seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING MARCH AS PROFESSIONAL SOCIAL WORKER MONTH

Ms. Cauley reported that this is an annual recognition and read the Social Work Month
Proclamation.

Ms. Crouse made a motion to send the proclamation recognizing March as professional social
worker month to the County Board.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING APRIL AS CHILD ABUSE
PREVENTION MONTH

Ms. Cauley reported that this is an annual recognition and read the Resolution.

Ms. Crouse made a motion to send the resolution recognizing April as Child Abuse Prevention
month to the County Board.

Mr. Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE “STEPPING UP” INITIATIVE

Ms. Cauley reported that we would work with the Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee,
the jail, probation and parole, and other partners on this initiative to discuss and find better
options for those who have entered into the legal system who have a mental illness. We will
form a subcommittee with these partners and will report on information at a future board
meeting.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVING RFP FOR SOLAR PANELS FOR
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Due to the change in the fire alarm system as discussed in item #10, Mr. Mode made a
motion to inform Sustainable Engineering Group LLC that we will not be moving forward with
the solar panels.

Mr. Jones seconded.

Motion passed unanimously

DISCUSS “THE RAISING OF AMERICA” DVD

Mr. Ruehlow reported that since the HS board viewed the video, he thought he would

provide details on what the agency is doing to support early interventions:

e Beth Boucher, the Birth to Three Supervisor, went through an infant and family mental
health program called the “Mental Health Capstone” (MHC) program, which allows her to
help children and their families better around recognition and interventions associated
with trauma. Jill Van Sickle with the preschool will also be attending.

Page 5 of 6




The MHC program is associated with the Wisconsin Alliance for Infant Mental Health.
Beth has become the chairperson of the local SE chapter.

Brent will be speaking at the Wisconsin Alliance for Infant Mental Health Conference and
will be a part of the roundtable discussion.

We offer the “Parent Cafés” and “Parent Interacting with Infants” (PIWI) and they are
provided both in English and Spanish.

Our Preschool is a 5-star accreditation with YoungStar, which is a child care quality rating
and improvement system. Beth formed and is the chair of the Jefferson County Child
Care group and they talk about mental health issues they encounter with fellow child
care directors.

A CPS parent is currently struggling to locate and keep quality child care so we waived the
Busy Bee fee and are providing transportation for the child to attend.

Should we consider expanding the Preschool program, which would provide 19 additional
slots for around $50,000.

Several supervisors will be attending an early intervention conference called “Fulfilling
the Promise.”

20. DISCUSS OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE OXFORD HOUSE
Ms. Cauley reported that she will be talking with the Watertown Foundation and other
community foundations regarding the need for the Oxford House.

21, DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
o She discussed the highlights of the Governor’s budget that may affect Human Services.
e April 5is the annual “A Day at the Capitol.”
e April 25 is our annual Employee Luncheon and everyone is invited.

22, DISCUSS UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION
No report

23. DISCUSS POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR MARCH BOARD MEETING
No items

24. ADIJOURN
Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Kutz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 10:15 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

Page 6 of 6

NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, March 14, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.
Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, Wl 53549



Financial Statement Summary
December, 2016

We have a positive year-end fund balance of $638,641. This includes $237,811 of prepaid reserves
adjustment done and $400,830 of other fund balance to carryover. This year-end fund balance is
$391,156 higher than what was budgeted.

Summary of Variances:

Revenue: Overall, revenues are unfavorable by $925,005 from the budget. CLTS revenue is under
budget by $225,773, but expenses are under budget by $693,164. This is based on claims submitted
by providers to WPS. CLTS Plans are costed out to spend our total allocation but parents are not
actually using some of the service. Staff are reviewing and are authorizing one time needs with
existing clients.

Expenditures: Overall, expenses are favorable by $1,316,161, primarily due to underspending of the
following: CLTS waiver of $693,164, salary & fringes of $382,642, and hospitals of $269,083.

Major Classifications Impacting the Balance

e Salary under budget by $159,485: Management/Overhead salaries came in under budget by
$299,948. Staff vacancies and employee leave contributed to these variances. Additionally,
some of the expenses, such as step increases, show up later in the year based on anniversary
dates of employees.

e Fringes under budget by $223,157: Fringes would correlate with salaries. Additionally, when
there is a three week pay period in the month, there is no health insurance payment for the
third pay period.

e Children Alternate Care under budget by $28,613: This includes Alternate Care, Child Caring
Institutions, Detentions, and Shelter Care. A comparison of costs incurred is below:

December 207,034 1$207,869
Monthly Average $176,235 $182,051
Total Annual $2,114,825 $2,184,613

The non-lapsing funds are reflected in the 2016 alternate care budget. Some non-lapsing
funds will be carried over into our 2017 alternate care budget.

e Children’s Waiver under budget by $693,164: We are working on reviewing spending that
has been planned for parents. Some of the ISP services are not being utilized but are
committed to parents. Staff are reviewing these services to see if funds can be reallocated to
meet one time funding needs of other clients on the program.




¢ Hospital/Detox projection under budget by $34,998 (Net basis):

Revenue $520,333 $286,248

$286,24
Expenditures $1.454 236 $1185153 $1.185153
Net $(933,903) $(898,905) $(898,905)

Total hospital costs increased $185,376 or 19% from $999,777 in 2015. Actual costs for
hospitals were $620,181 for the last six months of 2016 compared to $564,972 for the first six
months.

Month of December net from Winnebago/Mendota is a credit of (513,539).

e Operating Costs under budget by $418,979: Supplies and Services are under budget by
$269,575. The YES program and outside professional services are driving these cost savings.
Capital project and employee travel expenses are also under budget by $45,648 and $42,035,
respectively.

e Other Contracted over budget by $319,876: Adult Alternate Care is over budget by 548,714,

because of placements for clients in the CRS program. Increases in revenue will offset some
of this cost. Expenses in the 1915i Program exceeded the budget by $284,896

e Community Care over budget $115,217

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: Unfavorable balance of $93,369. Revenues were lower than
the budget by $363,857.

In December of 2016, we received a credit for Winnebago/Mendota of ($13,539). In January of
2017, we received a charge for Winnebago/Mendota of $16,585.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: Favorable balance of $179,688. Placements expenditures for
December amounted to $207,034.

EcoNoMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: Favorable balance of $77,751.
AGING & ADRC DIVISION: uUnfavorable balance of $37,702.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: Favorable balance of $264,289.

Books are unaudited at this time.



pieog ayeg uid

8ie) sjeuwssly Inpy

aie) sjewslly pIlyd
$S0IAIBG PApPIAOIH

INN3IATYH H¥3H10 ® SNOILOIT10D

Buipund |esapa 1 81E)S [EJOL
uonuanisiu| Ae
sjuswhed souelsissy JualD
swelboid z-mA 8 W
22yl 0} yuig Vv
safjille] g uaip|iyd
welboid poddng Ajiwey
Hdl 3-Al
SPIY YINOA
iS3A 1oefouid
swelbold uoneuodsuel ] /Buiby
Jsjus) say Aljigesiq g bulby
wesboid suondo Ajunwiwon
swelbo.id yiesH [eioireysg
sianepn woddng 1/ s,usapiiyd
uonnqgLuos Aluno) aren Ajiwe
uoieoo||y AUNoD oiseq s,uaipjiyd
uoleo0|ly Ajunog diseg YAov 8 HA
ONIANNd Tvyd3ddd ® 31vis

L102/1/E tjo | abad
60S'7L z9T'vez  Lil's¥z  T9T'ver  STl'lST LLL'8%C 0 LLL'8VT
(5+0'8¢) vI8'6EL  69L'10L 718'6¢1 ¥19'601 692101 0 692°101
(Zie'veL)  L06'822'€  GBS'POL'S  L06'8ZC'C TE0'TSL'T G65'¥0L'e 0 G65'¥0L'C
(Leo‘o8y)  6S1‘8bZ'6 9257928  6SL'gbZ6é 100°98S°8 826292 0 225°292°8
0 ¥95'69L - ¥95'GolL #96'691 ¥95's9L 95’691 0O ¥95'G91
GZZ'ov v15'88  BEL'8CE 7L6'88C  99/'¢6Z eeL'gze (0) 6£.'82¢
(G29'9LL)  OSY'¥OS'L GZ8'/8E’L  OSV'vOS'L  LSE'68Y'L GzZ8'/8e'L 0 GT8'/8¢'}
0 0 o o0 0 0 0 0
820'0¢ $99'G8 £69'SLL  599's8 88118 £69'6LL 0 £69'GL1
)] 0 0 , 0 928'69 0 0 0
(ce6'tL) £91'09 oge'sk - £91'09 £ee'sy 0£2'sY 0 oeeg'sy
(221°€) 869'LPL 125'86L 869'L¥L SILE'LLL Lzg'ees (o) 125'8EL
(086'621)  0€'06¥  0S2'0LE 0€L'06F  9lV'VSI 062'0Le 0 062'0L€
65522 Wwr'1S9 000629 LWi'169  £/5'699 000649 0O 000'6.9
(209'€9) v12'866  ZLO'PY6 vi2'866 - 8£8'1G6 ziovve (0 Z19'v¥6
(165'¢) 86’8l L98'¥wie 8Gt'8lz  LLL'ZS) /98'vie O 198'%12
(g91'2) A TAN (WVrall 74 GEP'YSZ 89.'80E 0/2'iv2 0 042'1¥2
(€2/'GZZ)  000'096  [ZTWEL 000096  t¥¥E08S lzevel 0 L2T'veL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
182'82 6/6'T/8 092106  6.6'7/8  00Z'S68 092'L06 O 09Z'106
(8/8't) 8p8'GG6°L 0/6'€56°L  9¥8'GS6‘'L 8¥8'GSE'L 0/6'es6'L  (0) 0/6'€S6'L
oGL'L6E 98V IbT  £19'8€9 (zLL'vvl) 652266 IWo'gg9 0 179°8€9
0 962'z66 852’766 ££8'6/9 862766 852'266
osL'ee  (ZL2'vvl)  (SL9'ese)  (Zil'vwl)  9Tv'ole (Z19'ese) 0O (£19'c5€)
loL'ole’'L  0GL'6EL'€T 68S'€2Pce  0G/'6€.'€Z LZ1'686'02  06S'€TH'ZZ O 066'€2¥'22
(500'6Z6)  8.6'v66'CZ £26'690'C2  8.6'¥66'CC £65'S0L'LE - €.6'690'CC O £/6'690'22
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 192'929'8  1OZ'9Z9'8  19Z'0Z9'8 ges'eel'] 192'929'8 0 192'929'8
(00'sz6)  212'89E'vL Nﬁ.mwv.ﬁ LL2'89S'Y)L SLLLLLEL 1 Zil'evb'El O zLL'er'el
mo:mtm>_ jobpng |uonoafoid | 396png |[uonosfoid |uonosioad| sjyusw- _mhwmcw._@
pugJesA| 910z |pug.tesp ~ pajelosd |G-1-A d0ud | Q-1-A snfpy | @-L-A

SINNIATY

(L12143a) SN1dYNS 13N
anlesey BuneisdQ 199Ug souejeg-GL0Z Wolj premio4 souejeg

(L19143Q) SN1dYNS ONILYHAdO

salnjipuadx] pajsnipy [elol

a|gE[leAY $82IN0S3Y [B10|

Jajsuel] asuadxd] pledaid :ss9|

(u1 Ja1suen) g Aas| xe)) suonesadQ 104 Buipund Aiuno)
sanuansy BunessdQ sielg/lIopa

AIVININNS

[eul4 - 9102 Jequiaoa( papua SYJUO\ Z| 104 sjuswajels |eoueul

SFUNLIANIdX3 ? SINNIATY 40 INJNILVLS

ANINLEVLIA STOINEGIS NYIWNH ALNNOD NOSHI44dr



2102/ 1/g ¥ 40 2 abeg
(lzs'es)  (gsv'sl)  (eLL'22)  (8s¥'sl)  (8e6'v9) (62122) 0 (821'12)
$88'06 189'Th glgeeL o /89'CY vev'cL €l6'¢€l O £/5'¢EL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tvo'e G/9'1 LIy G/9°1 088'L LIE'Y 0 LIE'Y
(6ZL'LL) 000'9¥2 1/8'822 ooo'ove  Elvitig Li8'822 0O 1/8'822
(z€'c€) S0L'L¥y  ESE'S0P SOL'LvY  GYO'LLY gee'sor 0 £€€'80Y
(ge0'zP) GzZL'8/L  060'9El GzZL'8iL  09LLEL 060'9€L O 060'9EL
(080's1) /91'8/1L . 280'€9L [91'8L1  w/E'T8L /80'€9L O 180'€91
(G/5'692)  611'7SC'L bPL'E86 6122621 - lEL'¥28 vrl'ces 0 vi1'c86
(162'6) 8/8'661 /80061 8/8'66L  LPE'O8L /80061 O /80'061
(951'12) 901'08 066'8S 90L'08 vez'8e 056'8S 0 056'85
(261'czZ) 986268°¢ 8¢8699't  586°768'C 80G'.6G'C 828°699°¢ 0 828°699°C
SLL 789'%S /98'%S 789'7S 229001 158'vS 0 /G8'PS
(609'ELL)  ZEE'T09'T €182 - TEE'T09'T BES'BYE'C £2.'82¥'C 0O £2.'82¥'C
(¥20'12) 9cL'046  TLLBYS 9EL'0LG  §69'9€S Zhl'evs 0 ZLL'6PS
(869'82) G£8'Go9 LELLE9 - GE£8'G99 Z59'L19 LEL'2E9 0 1E1'2€9
(sgr's51) 1150188 920'1S9'8  LLS0L8'8 IvE'viL'8 £z0°199°8 0 £70°159°8
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7£9'0 165'222  6T2'622 166'722  598'6LT 622622 0 622'622
(zs8'L€) £09'20¢ Lsi'0le €09'20¢  vi¥'Z9z Ls2'0/2 0O 1L52'0L2
(8v6'662)  6L0'GYC'L LEL'GYE 6/0'S¥Z'L SL0'TP6 lEL's¥6 0O LEL'SYE
(21e's) 80G'v0E 998967 89S'POS  0ZL.62 958'962 O 968062
(620'6) 162191  89zZ'zSL /62191 .888'c9l 892’251l O 892'ZS1L
12Z'61 OLL'VSY /EB'SiV 0LL'PSY  9.9'0tY IE6'Er O 1E6'SLY
GZ6°0l L00'LLY 926'/8F 1002y 608'LiY oz6'l8y 0 9z6'.8Y
(901'91) 106'160'L 108'SL0°L -~ L06'LB0'L . OEL'PLO'L L08'620'L 0 108'G/0')
(££8'09) 682'.¥9  ¢S¥'989 68C'IV9  19S'LLY 764’986 0 Z51'985
(8ir1'z1) gzl'zl8 125008 6TL'218 ¥90'08L 116'008 O £15'008
gLS'LLL  8€818Z')L 99E£'€68'L - 8E8'LBL'L  S9¥'eSs'L 95¢'¢68'L 0 95€'€68'L
vyg'6zlL  /68'80€'L  LwlBSylL  L68'80E'L | G/Z8vE'L ZrL'8er'L 0 ZrL'8Er'L
(S00°626)  L1L2°89SVL CIZ'SYYEl ZLb2789EVL 8LLLLIL'EL - ZLLEVY'EL 0 zZLLery'el
(ezevvy) 8ss’ozi’s G8L°9Z9F%  8GSOZL'S - L1L'98S'V §81°9.9% O G81°929'p
(825'06) €16'956  §8£'99¥ €16'956 15199 G8c'99F O S8€'99%
(c86'6V) B55'V9lL  ISPLL 6G5'79L  .89Z0L) vIS'viL O vIS'vLL
088'C ¥0's8 26'18 vv0's8 §.2'8. v26'L8 0 ¥z6'L8
L¥2'29 889001  626'¢9L $89'001L  LLB'ELL 626'C9L 0 626'291
(eeL122)  LIE'0L9  8gT68e LIE0L9 . Z/E'E0S gez'ese 0 9¢£7'68¢

aosueuep | 3ebpng
pu3 aeap |

9102

uonoafold
|pu3g seap

396png

pajelold

uonoafoid

-A doud

uonosofoad| sjusw- _mhmm_ow._@

a-1-A

snipy | a-1-A

preog ayms U4

SUOIEDO|)y pug JBsA
s}s09) Bunesado JBYyl0
saoInIeg jjoihed ou| “ddO
93lYL O} yHig VY
jooyosaid seag Asng
s)s09) weiboid € o1 upig
8sINN % sisulelyohsd jeig
joaes] aahojdwy
sasuadx3 welsboid
sao1n9g % salddng
s}s00) aoedg
Buures yeis
S1S00 ONILVYHIdO

sjyouag abuuig jejoy
syjeuag abuu4 18y10
aouelnsu| UyesH
juswaIney
AlNoag |evos
SLI4IN=E8 IONI™S

sabep [B10L
JwAidw3 pspoddng
saljiue a|qe)s B 8jes
snep| Jepan
pesyionQauswabeuepy
uonuaaidu| Aleg
poddng |/ susipliyo
swelbold uoneuodsues | /6uiby
Jawe) sey Ayigesiq g bulby
poddng ojwouood
S90IAI9G Wiwo) dwo)
uoddng Ajunwwio)
saijile @ s,usipliyd
yjjes jesolaeysg
SIOVM

STUNLIANIdX3

SANNIATY TVIOL

J3Y30 '@ SUORDB[OD [BIOL
SBNUaASY JBUI0
sjusSWasSINGUISY 180D
suofjeuod
wesboid 15161
poddng 171 s,ua1pliyd



pieog ares utd

salji|loe |BUONDS1I0D)
slsjua) uonusleg
suonninsul Buued piyd

8IB}id3M PIIYD 'S'S™M

Aouaby Buideld ¥ swoy dnoio
Boud wwo ansusiy|

19)Ss04 Jusuyeal | ¥ a1en) 18104

VO ILVNAEILTVY dTiHO

alen Ajunwwo) jejo |
$1500 JayiQ - uonN Apep|3
palaAljeg swoy - uonnN Apep|3
2yebeaibuon - uonyinN Ausp|3
aleD Ajunwiwo) JsyiQ
Buiait yuapuadapuj ouj "ddo
swelboid Aousnbuysq -ou| "ddo
$90JAI8S uonepodsuel )
Hoddng Ajnwey
asnqy onsawo(q By ajdosad
sa0iAlag diysueipiens
2ien sWoH aAnoddng
FAVD ALINNININOCD

SI9AIRA\ 9OUEYSISSY [EOIPSIA [€30 1
S17 suapiiyd

2102/ 14E P jo £ abeg
0 0 o o0 0 0 0 0
(oov'61)  000°'8€ 009'8k 000'8E §Tihi8 009'8l 0 009'g}
890'826  1/0'69L  G¥L/69  L/0'69) 196'68% G169 0 GiL'269
0 0 o -0 0 : 0 0 0
(6v2'8L2) 8GL'TEL - 6OF'ELS  8SL'TEL  ¥BE'SSS 60V'Els 0 60V'CLG
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
(rze'see)  G69'0CL'L  Llg€28L o G69'0ZLL 12/'686 12£282 0 1/£'282
LITSLL 198Tv. ¥01'868 188Tv. 1 996°G.9 ¥0L'868 0 v01°g58
(eziL'zi) 00512 /g6 00S'LT vlz'0C LIE'6 0 1l€'6
12911 18212 ores . 182'LL 596'8/ zov'e8 0 zov'cs
685'6 6vL'ey gee'es 8vl'eh 662'€S 8EE'CS 0 8€£'cG
916'L0L oL6'YOr  ZEL'ZTLS  OLB'WOFY  8.5'8CE 68216 0 z€8'716
0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0
(501'2) Lo¥'LE 29¢'62 A A Le0'ze z9e'6T 0 z9e'6e
(665'02) L6161 968'8C L6v'6Y 862'.¢ 968'SZ 0 968'8Z
0 0 o 0 €l8'6 0 0 0
0 000'09 00009 000'09 000'09 000'09 0 000'09
16L'S) 00L'Ze 1681y 00L'2¢ 82912 168'LYy 0 168'L¥
8LL'G £88'/2 Loo'se £88'/2 020'8z 100'€E 0 100'ce
(ro1'c69)  098°1£5°'L 969°9¢8 098°1€5°L  2E1L°108 96988 0 96988
(yoL'e69)  098°'1€S'L 969'828 098'1€8'L ' ZeL'io8 969'8¢8 O 969'9£8
061 7P ovs‘9zz  9€20.C  9vS9TT  SYEOET 9¢1'0/Z 0 982°0.C
eve'y 2£0'68 G768 Z£0'68 90.'cL §/Z'68 0 5/2'68
L¥6'6E 71611l L9v'1L8) rLG L 6£9'951 19t'181 0 Lov'181
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 -0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 ; 0 0 0 0 0
(596°2) 0S.°Z 8Ly 052, ey G8.LY 0 G8LY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(0s2) 0. 0o 08 612 0 0 0
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
(512'2) 000°.L S8ly 000'Z GZLl'y G8.L'Y 0 G8/'y
(6268L¥)  995°89L°C /8G'6PL'T  99§'891°C 8/£'€9EZ 1856v'T 0 1856V.C

(8¥9'GY)
aouelieA |

pu3 Jeay |

296'595
}obpng
9102

vIE'0cS . T98'G9S  CLTBEE
uonasfoig | 106png |uonooload

|pugsesp | pejesoid |Q-1-AJoud

yLE'02S 0

a-1-A i1snlpy

¥1E€'02S

uondafold] sjusws- _m‘_wmumﬁ@

| a-1-A

SYIAIVM FONVLSISSY TVvOIGanN

9due)sissy Jual|D fejol
soueysissy Jusi|Q JeyO g diysuty
aoue)sissy AbBisug
uonepodsuel] JSsy |ESIPS
feung g |gioung
sjuswiAed yjeusg z-M
JONVISISSY LNIITO

si1aquiay pieog €10l
sspiwiwo) Buiby
Buiuies
1onel]
swii(] Jod
SHIgINEIN a¥vod

s)s09 Bunesadp [ero)
fepng jepded



£102/14€ k40 & 8bed
(LoL'9LE’}) 0S1'6€2°CT 68S'EZV'TT  0SGL'6£L'€Z LT1'686°0Z  065'€Z¥'eT 0O 065°cZ¥°'22
9/86LE  PSL6LL°L 0£9'660'T  PSL'6LL) LES'006'L 0£9'660C 0 0£9'660°C
10G'ST 0 1062 0 89.'0% 10§'s2 0 10562
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(82v'ct) z20'LL2 7hS'e9¢ ze0'Lle 88€'192 PS5 'e9z 0 v¥5'€oC
€Lzl 815'zeT LEL VT 815'zeC  L90'6%C LeLvz 0 LeL'1¥2
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(£96'6) 000'0lL 2> ; 00001 G6.'2 YA 0 1€
(rLo'1e) 000'051 /86'8L1L 000'05} G/8'GL1L 186811 0 186811
968'¥8Z  TlE'9eC  89¢'les . Zie'egr  L09'90C goz'lZs O 89Z'125
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
0 /60'629  /60/S29  160'ST9  L60'Ge9 /60'529 0 /60'629
rLL'8Y Svl'8vz  6S¥'I6C  Svl'8¥T  ¥E6'SLY 6s¥'.6C2 O 661162
(¢80'692) 9cz¥Sv'L £S1°G8LL  9STYSYL  199°C60') £51°g81°L 0 £51°981°}
0 0 o 0 0 , 0 0 0
(869'662)  9E€T'VOS'L 9ES'800°'L 9€Z'WOE'L 9L0'VS6 8£6'800'L 0O 8£5'800'L
G19'9z 000'0S1 GL9'9/L  000'0SL L6G'8EL S1L9'9L1 0 GlL9'0/1
(c10'e2) 6S9°vZL'Z  ZP0°960°C  SS9YZL'T - 60L°IvLT Zy0'960'C O Z¥0°960°C
L1661 GZ.L'%9 9lG've SZ.'%9 806'GC 916'v8 0 9158

mo:w_hm>_ jobpng |[uonoafoid | 39bpng |uopoefoid

uonoafoid

pugiesp| 910z |pugJesp | pejesosd [@-1-A Joud

a-1-A

sjusw-  |s1abpeaq %)
Isnfpy

| a-L-A

preog epeis ul4

STUNLIANILX3 V101

pajoenuod IvyiQ [ejol
UOISSILIWIOD) MBIAIES|D
S]S07) JB A JOLd
SO0IAISG SNOBUEBHSISIN
81500 [e21pa Ase|llouy
sweliboid Aeqppopn
ujjesH |eusi Aouabiswg
Hdl 3-Al
wesboid 15161
soasnon AemjjeH vaOvY
uonnguiuo) Aiunon aie) Ajjwe4
(MVIN-UON) 81eD sjeusally INpY
G3LOVHINOD ¥3HI1O

sjepdsoy jejol
alen juanedu| LUYIO
SSINJIsU| YHeSH [elusiy
S9OIAISG Uoljedlixolag
SIVLIdSOH

aleD 3jeutdlly PIYo B30l
aleD Y0 B 19YByS



210e/1/e

508°€2 627'£25 £66'82. ¥95'502
{290°02) or6'e8. or6'e8L 0

1ro'gl 1£8'68 000051 £91'09
190°s 8vE'g |re's 000'2
(£89) 0 0 0
(F60°1L) 0 0 0
£90'782 66£'0/2 0LLOPS L LLE'0LS'L
(18) 000'2 000’0l 000'¢
9/b'ee yr6res 0€S'SLY 985°06

0 00009 00009
(0) (0) 0 0
(opseLe) (gsy'gLe) 0 8SP'81LZ
6/0'59 866°L21 LI6°1L1 6./6°C
(eib'Ly) T4 182'v2 £96'€2

0 0 0 0
{6/6'71€) £69°659 z2e8'0py’ L 6EL'G8L
(862) 0 L1878 11878
S8L'9Lp SLLLBE'L aye'801e LILZLLL
{69£'e6) 11£°680°E 81£'685'6 LF6'€05°9
(L2 've) (erozs) 88981y 0£.'06Y
(s60'€22) y89°selL 21£'9€2 889°001
(2€) 0 000°CL 00001
£2£'15 (gg2'0op) 982 0F
(LL1'6Y) 20221 105'L2t 662601
(Z1£'58) {016'69) 108'02E°L LL2'0oBE'L
09021 667°€9. 18172151 882'6 .
(Z2sot) i 2rl'ez 82192
(62r'6) £eP peL ££Y'608 000's2
1147401 G06°€Sh 506'695 000211
bre26 828°/G1°L 689°L95 1 L98'607'
SoueLRA Ars xe} sunppusdxd ShusAsy

a|qeionepun {)

1©bpng

uonosloid [enuuy

Juswialels [eloueUl sainjipuadxy ® anuanay 910g Jequeda(
weliboid jo 81e1s INFNLHVYdIA STDIAHEIAS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r

gjo | abey weiboig Aq Arewwng
. 689'€0L 99002 NOILLNIAHIINI ATHVE SLLS
. WSILNY 2805
. 800708 0 AMVLINI AONINONITAA HLNOA 080%
920’611 0ge'sy Hdl 3-Al 0.0%
- 9eLe S8 DONINIVHL LNIHYd Y31S0d 8905
189 0 Gd-AlVM S171 SNIHATIHO  2k0S
0L 0 HW-AIVM S171 SNIHQIHO  Lr0g
_ SBL'GBO°L 098'860°L dQ-AlVM SLTSN3HAIHD 0r0s
L0L'6 0492 SIMOVS 9E0S
pr92or LLLULLL SAMINVYL 19VLS ® VS 1205
00009 3sNgV OILS3INOCA 0205
0 0 1HOddNS ATIWYd 8105
SS6'602 L98'vie HOHd 400 SNIHAIHO 12Ls
. 08gert LSE'6L ANIIAISNILNI 8 ATdVI VA 6005
08602 61’62 DNIAM LNIANIJAANI HLNOA  800S
0 0 SIOHVHO 31V1S SAIV HLNOA 8005
£09°L6.°L 1£6'92L Sdivy HLNOA G008
. 8/0'88 812°/8 FIVO dIHSNIM 2005
pve'e69'2 pSh'eLL L NOLLYOOTIV OIsvd SINTHATIHO 100G
sSijlue4 B usdpiyd
. osg'slEs y80°0rL'9 YiesH Joireyag felo
evb'eLe 0sL'ole SNOILNTOS LNIWHIMOIWNT HLNOA 0605
80L°L2S 626'291 WYHDOHd ISL6L €905
- LE 0 HLIV3IH IVLINIW AONIODH3INT vh0s
60926 HLIV3IH IVININ d31411430 £0S
860081 oZL'8LL LNVHD Y0018 YAOV LEDS
22p'05e’L SL0°GL2'L FOIAHIS WNOD dNOD  £205
69€°205°L 0£6'052 WYHDOH 1HO0ddNS ALINNWNOD G20S
. 699'0E 82192 MO0 HLVAH TVAN3W LL0S
. 9zioes 92’98 HLIV3H TV.LNIW AONIOHINT  L00S
. £82018 GGL'paL SNVYHY3A3NT £00%
. BOY'ELZY 9g1'grL'e NOILYOOTTIV JIsvd  000S
yljesH Joineysg
- 2inypuadx3y snhuansy wesboid

199ys Arewwing



L10e/L/E

{sp05) SE6'Y L15'¢g 285'82
805t FARNO]! 08g's. £12'69
(c69°l) 110'64 20L'rOL §20'52
(29) 888 7i8'8 986°/
{(04p°€8) Lev Ll 8698 | 192181
912'12 r200l LLEPSL £62Z'biL
826°L 1812 0002 £92'
912 L12s's2 06b'8172 696222
080°L 0g0°L 820°12 866'61L
(s002) 982’9y £LL'E0L 12895
259'62 L1Z'es 660621 288'sy
L16°S 0oL2e ooL'ze 0
{g01°8¢) {sLieel) 960'698 12866
0r0C 0 600'61L 600°61
LS. LL LEG'965 650'2/2°2 825'5/9°L
22r'9e 0 0 0
0696 0 0 0
{008) {008'y) 0 008t
0 0 rLS vl rLS Pl
0 0 0 0
255'88 Lov'ee 88P'SS 1 120ZeL
(e11°9p) 018225 150'G/6°L 181'168°L
8896/ L 98 0LLY orS'L66'S 0L8'082'Y
0 0
(8z9°11) 2.p'61 2.¥'st 0
vzl L02'9Y LOL'ZS 0059
(eeo'p) 95072 64198 £21°29
ri8e £1eC 6826 916'9
SoueUeA Ans xe | sunipusdxy snusaAsy
1©bpng

sjqetonepun ()

Juswialels [eloueUl4 salnjipuadxy B enuaAay 910z Jequede(
weibold jo a1e1s | NINLHVYJIAA STDIAYIAS NYIWNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r

£ jo g obed welboiy Aq Arewwing
- 0Z6'6E ov6'62 F-N3LIL €91s
- 622l 989°99 FOIAHIS SAILHOdANS g-lil 6515
GBLLLL S20'se Jsnav dagiad 8sis
9268 986, dSOS 4S1S
,,. rLo2LL gLL'Lot SIVIN Q3HIAINIA SSLS
- 220°18L pLLglL SIVIN LIS pveLlS
0BO'S L2y Q-1 IOIAHAS INOH-NI 251S
16052 988082 NOILLV1HOJSNVYYL LSLS
. 86621 966'L1 dISN 8105
. 8Li'sol 128'95 SADIAHIS IALLOTLOHd 11NAv L4205
- 00B'0LL See'LS SEOIAYIAS LI43N39 3.LVI1S 9.0S
AT 0 NVYHOOHd dIHSNVIQHVND S208
. 009'6V8 2l9'vr6 30HNOS3d HEVSIA/ONIDY 8105
111'G2 L1812 ddnS WYd SHIAWIIHZTY 2105
DHav % uoising Buiby
SEL'BPLE SGE'0E8°L uoisialg Hoddng oiwouoog [e10L
0 22y'9e JONVLISISSY LNIO 001s
-0 0696 1384 €208
0 0007 A1SHId N3HATIHD  LL0S
Lor'L8lL 1ev’L8L WYHDOHd ADHINT L5085
0 0 WYHD0Hd ¢-M  §505
o gl 801’59 NINQY 3dvO AVA A1IHO £50S
. 850'196'L GLO'EVE'L JONVNILNIVA JNOONI LS50S
- uolsialg Moddng slwouod]
Sra'eee's 165°264°E seljlwed p Ua4p|iyo elo
LGE'0E 1g2'e SUVIA F18IQ3-HONI 68LS
G656 6297 JOOHOS3Yd S3d9 ASNG 8819
68088 00009 wes | SOOIAIBS pIjeulpioo) 0ZLS
, ree's GL1L'S SLNINSSISSY JdIHSNIM S01S
_sun)puadxy onuaAsy welboig
uoioeloid fenuuy
1P9yg Arewwng



2102/1/E

o jo ¢ obey

weiboid Ag Arewwng

199yg sourjeg woly Buisde-uopN sepnjoul souelRA SION

oouefeg IoN

/SL'LBE {98y 1v2) 0SL'BEL'EZ  9£2°/86'€Z

682792 (G1£'028'9) yS0'1E6 627 2616

0 (852°266) 852'266

8909 296'59S 296'695

0 0 0

0/4821 (167°005'8) 08992 1£1'69/°8

261'G9 Zr6'rs Zr6'vs 0

(rz1'srl) (bzL8yl) CZAN: 7))

898'61/ 898'677. 898'6Y.

SE6°01L 9z2/'6k 9z2.L'6k 0

(zoz'L£) Sp2'08l £11'676°L 825°69.°L

0 0

9oUBLEA Anom xe | sinjpusdxg  SnusAsyY
1ebpng

a|qesonepun ()

. £86'86£'22 92g'2£0'ee [210.L ANVHD
S1L2'0F9 08£'G2L'6 UOISIAI(] SODIAIDG dAljelisIUIWpY [elo|
852'266 spun4 Bujsde uop 1e8yg aoueleg
7 LE'G0S AVILNO IVLIdVYO 015
0 pates|d pesylsA0 0025
FAR RS £/961L8 Arsyxe) g peSYISAQ 0025
{ooo'0t) 052 JUNOOOY MOIOST BPRIYSA GBLG
paiesiD uswabeuey 0615
- (0 wewsbeue 0615
 B86'IS 661El S3DIAGES AIANNANN L8LS
UOISIAI(] SOOIAISG DANBASIUIWPY
159'996°L 012’6k’ JaWen DYAY B Bulby fe1of
oinypusdxy 2nuansy weiboid
uonoefoid [enuuy
1P9yg Arewwng

JUSWIS}E]S |eloueuUl sainlipuadx] 1@ anuanay 9102 Jaqueda(
welbolid Jo 81e1s INJNLHVHIA SADINEAS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSH3A443ar



‘o)ep 0} pred sjjiq Atenuep uo paseq st Junon
"sjusl|D pajeslidnpun uo paseq si Junod

60F _ 000LpLLS ~ Kenuerybnoaui ejoroloz | tb | 9b0g Menter- iy
67 ~ 0oeo6'cl$ 2 Atenuer ybBnoayj 8303 /102 o L0z Menuep - |y
0 00°0% /10¢ Arenuer 0 ou| ‘8snoH e}dN
e opcosws i Syns Kienlier USWOAA JO spusliy
0 00°0$ ,10z Aenuer 0 goy - usneH adoy
T e S e g T R e e pee

0 Aanooay 10q1e] nep

0 00°0% L10z Aenuep
E  UTn oz Rienuep

T USUIIO? , ) e X03o@

Aenuep 7102

dSH - &yjuno9 uosiayjap
444990 vaov/xoisQg

AlunwiwoD uennja |




|
60t'602$ (9107 Arenuep niyy) yyuopy aed -BAy QLA 9102
8Z.1'122% Yuo Jod "BAY QLA L10Z
0L0C$ 1.8 8Z.'12C FAIYA oLl 110Z Arenuep jejo)
269'22$ [AFAS 269'CZ3 L L 91el1S 40 INQO - 8,00
kIANARS £6¢$ Geo'es$ 98l 9 $,00Y
059% 12$ 059% e L bulal puedepu) pesialadng
- ¥62$ 6% 6L1v$ 1494 vl diysuelplensy pazipisgqns
AL .3 0£8'G$ 6.7 9z aleD diysuny
$96'/$ 86Z$ Y06'L7$ 081 9 awoH dnoio
0$ 0% 0% 0 0 | - [9A87] SWoH J8)sod
0% 0% 0$ 0 0 [etoadg a1e) 181804
zie'Ls 7S 867'€/$ GSS'L 95 8ieQ Jo)so4
ll1-Aenuer
GeT'9LL$ YIUO Jod "BAy LA 9102
'216°1$ 19% ¥£0°'20Z$ L L0€ S0lL 910¢ 29(Q |ejo
z69'C2% [AFAS 269'72$ 1€ L 91el1S 40 N0 - 5,00
16G°11$ G/E$ £¥e'69% Ggl 9 $,00Y
623 6% 6lLL'v$ 14974 vl diysueipiens pezipisqns
Gles L$ 9/9'9% 768 Le ale] diysupy
691°/$ [AZA GLo'er$ 8.1 9 SWoH dnoi9
0% 03 0% 0 0 | - [9A®T SWOH J8)s04
0% 0$ 0$ 0 0 [efoadg aie) 18)s04
20e'Ls Gr$ 061199 1GE'L Ly aley 19)sod
gL-laquiada(g
pPIYyD i9d 3son - Aeq Jad 3s09H 1509 sheq jo # ualipiyo jo # Juswaseld jo adAj

SIS0 BIey SR UIs]Y - UaIpu)




LIOE/2rE SKLIOZ U MENJP L CEYROTISIT KA £ 102) TOH.YGTHAN YOI 158107 | Sl PRSI AIRIOAE | §SMAPUI| YOS DI OIO 7) B8 () Cupeettscpy 1837 .7

0Z6'L IO/NIO# yuow{sad |00 091 nun|lad snouea diysuerpsens 071 'seoinleg Hoddng s,sisuyd eqgp UOSIO 8lsUYD §8¢i-L1
JaguinN

b
2102 9102 1abie ) aninag 19pinoid jJoR1U0D

|
\L102/G/€) s}oenuoy Japinoid /102

[T LV X W il




Jefferson County ltem #12

Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2016

Department Name Human Services

 Account# | $Amount | ~ Reason .

552504.07 267,180.00 |High cost out of state court ordered placement for youth
529299 4,000.00 {MI fraining unspent budgeted amount from 2016 needed to
finish the training in 2017

5210 594820 50,454.68 {Needed to tie alarm system into 911 and security company
5000 485204.0007 213.36 {Donations - Zero Suicide

5001 485100 3,575.37 {Donations - Unrestricted

5001 485204.0002 2,433.52 |Donations - Child/Family

5005 485204.0008 1,255.32 |Donations - Juvenile Justice Calendards

5021 485100
5151 531304

2,834.07 jDonations - Safe and Stable Families

$
$
$
$
$
5001 485204.0001 $ 3,746.56 |Donations - Child Abuse
$
$
$
$ 65,137.19 [Vehicle Escrow

$ 400,830.07

250 353100 $ 237,811.28 {Prepaid Non-Spendable

$ 638,641.35

Brian Bellford 2/20/2017
Department Signature Date




